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o
Public Service Commission

State of Florida .

~-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 6th, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Jackie Knight -

RE: RAF non payments - Tentk set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (tenth set) that [ am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
August is $4.00 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what
amount a utility owes the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep
the data for your files.
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Should you have any questions, please let me know.
G:\pi3.mpl









@l sabons on The FvEme of s (s 00 hal w0 aan 0 P8 | goary fge):
r-hnmahﬂu-n_l-nu 1. O Addressse’s Address

o the maliplecs belew the anicle rmber. 2. O Peswicted Delvery
10 whom the artiche was dulverad and e dels

| aleo wish % receive he
following servioes {lor an

Cormat posimastar for lee.

. |22 Retun Recaipt tor Merchandise
L ' V2 ;.3
e |5 Addresses's Addross (Oriy ¥ raquested

48 Artcle

[4b. Bervice Type
O Registersd
O Sxpress Mad

I i

Thank you lor using Rsturn Receipt Bervice.

and loe is paid)






